AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, November 10th, 2015
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Director
John Janowicz, Director
Shanna Richards, Director

Swearing In and Oath of Office for new Board member Ken San Filippo

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



6. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or

may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.
Minutes of October 13", 2015 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Capital Projects Status Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

moawe

7 DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

8. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. District Interest in Zone 3 Emergency Water Supply Project
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Staff Direction regarding the District’s

interest in the emergency water project)

B. Resolution No. 2015-16 updating the District’s authorized banking signers and associated
letter for Heritage Oaks Banking Accounts. (Action Required: Adopt Resolution No.
2015-16 and Sign letter to Heritage Oaks Bank updating authorized signers)

84 District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2014-15
(Action Required: Receive draft report and presentation by Mr. Bob Crosby, CPA, and
the District’s independent Auditor; provide direction to staff)

D. Status of Draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District for Wastewater Treatment

and Disposal
(Action Required: Receive Report from General Manager and Legal Counsel and provide

direction to staff)

E. Intent to Serve: 264 San Miguel Street Revised Application
(Action Required: Consider approval of Preliminary Intent to Serve)

9. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

10.  Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on December 8, 2015

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to pariicipate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-3595-2664.



1.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
October 13™ 2015

CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular
Session at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center Meeting Room, was
called to order by President, Pete Kelley.

2 ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Shanna Richards
Lynn Helenius

Board Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager & District Engineer
Mike Seitz, District Legal Counsel
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.
4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:
Sheriff Cronin reported 94 calls for service this month in Avila Beach. There were 12

traffic stops, 3 thefts breaking into parked cars. One vacation rental scam was reported
and the Department responded to a number of parties at Pirate’s Cove.

2. CAL Fire Report:

Battalion Chief Paul Lee from CAL Fire reported 47 calls for service this month. Thirty
one of those calls were for medical attention. The Department has ceased brush clearing
at this time from the golf course to the fire line above the ridge. This project will resume
following a significant rain event. Chief Lee commented that it is important to report to
PG&E if you see vegetation near power lines as it can be a fire hazard and make sure
your address is visible on the front of the house so emergency personnel can respond as
quickly as possible.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes October 13th, 2015

BC

Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings and General Communications of
District Interest.

No items to report.

CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board
or public wished to address any items.

Director Richards requested that Item 5.C General Manager/District Engineer
Report be pulled from consent. It was moved by Director Janowicz, seconded by
Director Richards and passed unanimously to approve the consent items as
submitted with the exception of Item 5.C General Manager’s Report for discussion
on Policies and Procedures regarding non-payment of water & sewer bills.

A. Approval of the Minutes for the following meetings: July 29th, 2015
Meeting

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager/District Engineer Report

Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report

Subcommittee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

H YO W

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.

Item 5.C General Manager/District Engineer Report — Director Richards had
requested information regarding the District’s plans and policies for discontinuance of
service for non-payment. GM Hagemann included Ordinance 2004-01 and Policy
Number 3037 in the agenda packet and quickly summarized the two documents. The
Directors discussed the issue and directed staff to work with Director Richards to update
and/or develop a revised policy on this issue. The revised policy should include more
specificity regarding non-payment, payment arrangements and shut off procedures to
ensure the process is implemented consistently. The Board directed staff to work with
Director Richards and research procedures from other agencies and develop a revised
policy for Board consideration at a future Board meeting.

Page 2 of 6



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes October 13th, 2015

7.

BUSINESS ITEMS

A. Intent to Serve: Villa Pacifica Condominiums APN 076-201-021/056.

General Manager Hagemann reminded the Board and the audience that the Avila Beach
CSD has surface water entitlements for a total of 168 acre-feet per year (AFY). Of the
168 AFY, 68 AFY are from Lopez Lake (68 AFY) and 100 AFY are from the State

Water Project. For the last several years the District has used approximately 85 AFY.
The District’s 2010 Water Master Plan noted existing water demand of 88 AFY and
estimated build out water demand at 121 AFY. Even with the extreme drought for the
past four years, the District’s water supply appears to be sufficient to serve the build-out
population of the District. At this time it appears the District has sufficient water and
sewer capacity to issue Preliminary Will Serve Letters for infill and/or redevelopment
within the District.

Project applicant, Mr. Randy Dettmer summarized the proposed project and answered
questions regarding the project description, slope of the property and the concern for
water runoff in the event of heavy rain.

It was moved by Director Richards, seconded by Director Helenius and passed
unanimously to approve a “Preliminary Will Serve” for Villa Pacifica
Condominiums APN076-201-021/056.

Intent to Serve: Hunter/Dooley Family Trust, Avila Infil Project located at First
Street & San Antonia. APN 076-222-005/006

Director Lynn Helenius recused herself from this item since the property is located
relatively close to her residence and she may have a conflict.

GM Hagemann introduced the item and provided a brief project description. Project
applicant and property owner, Mr. Ken Hunter, briefly addressed the Board and
responded to Board member questions. Mr. Hunter noted that the project was just
beginning the County Planning Department review process. He anticipated it would take
several months to complete that process that would likely include a Planning Commission
hearing. The Board was pleased that the project included adequate parking for the new
structures.

It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Richards and passed
unanimously to approve a “Preliminary Will Serve” request for the Avila Infil
Project located at First Street & San Antonia. APN 076-222-005/006.

Page 3 of 6



Avila Beach CSD

Board of Directors Meeting

Draft Minutes October 13th, 2015

C. Intent to Serve: 264 San Miguel Street APN 076-201-071 Lots 1, 2, & 3. Director
Janowicz recused himself from this item since the property is located relatively close

to his residence and he may have a conflict.

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report, explaining that this Intent to Serve request
was unique in that the property was in escrow and the owners had been paying for the
existing minimum water and sewer fees for many years after the structures had been
demolished. Laurie Kelsey, a representative for the family, explained they had continued
to pay for services on all four lots under the assumption that it would entitle them to
continued services and protect them from new capacity fees. Mr. Danny Sullivan the Real
Estate Agent for both the buyer and the seller referenced his October 5, 2105, letter
which summarized his client’s position and wherein he requested a credit in the amount
of $39,000 toward the newly assessed capacity fees.

After Board discussion and questions to the applicant and owner, Legal Counsel Seitz
commented that the payment of services for 10 years after the structures were demolished
should be considered a “stand-by charge™ for water and sewer service. These past
payments gave insurance that in the event of water or sewer moratorium was put in to
place, these lots would be entitled to water and sewer service. In addition, the Board was
concerned about issuing an Intent to Serve Letter to a party that does not own the
property.

After more discussion, the Board concluded that it was not appropriate to issue the
Preliminary Intent to Serve to a party that does not own the property. The Board
recommended the property owners continue to work with staff and bring the request back
to the Board when appropriate.

D. Public Hearing for SW Franchise Fee Rate Increase.

General Manager Hagemann summarized the Staff Report explaining that South County
Sanitary Services had submitted an application for a rate increase. The proposed increase
is needed to support on-going operations and a new Organics Diversion Program.
Proposed Resolution No 2015-13 will provide a 3.25% solid waste rate increase effective
January 1, 2016, and rate increases effective January 1, 2017 and 2018 based on the
Consumer Price Index. South County representative Patrick Fenton and staff were present
to answer questions from the Board and public.

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED.
No public comments or protests.

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED.
Page 4 of 6



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes October 13th, 2015

A motion was made by Director Kelley and seconded by Director Janowicz, to adopt
Resolution 2015-13 adopting SW rates for 2016, 2017, 2018. The Resolution passed
unanimously by a roll call vote.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
AYES: John Janowicz
Shanna Richards
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

E. Water Recycling Grant Application

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report providing the background and progress of this
project. Hagemann reported that the concept of partnering on the study with the San Miguelito
Mutual Water Company (SMMW) was presented to the SMMW at their September 16 meeting
and that the Directors seemed interested in partnering in the study but needed more time to
review the application. They directed their staff to bring the item back for their consideration at
the October 21%, 2015 meeting. If approved, GM Hagemann recommended not submitting the
application to the State Water Board until after the SMMW’s October 21, meeting.

The motion was made by Director Kelley and seconded by Director Richards to approve
Resolution No. 2015-14 authorizing General Manager Hagemann to file Recycled Water
Grant Application with the State Board following San Miguelito Mutual Water’s approval
of the application. The motion passed unanimously with a roll call vote.

AYES: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Shanna Richards

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

Page 5 of 6



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes October 13th, 2015

F. Candidates for Director Vacancy.

The Board received two candidate applications Ken San Filippo & Daniel Jelladian for filling the
vacant Board member seat. Ken San Filippo addressed the Board expressing his interest in being
chosen for the position as well as briefly listing his qualifications. Daniel Jelladian was not
present at the meeting.

President Kelley made the motion to appoint Ken San Filippo to the Board, the motion was
seconded by Director Richards and passed on a roll call vote:

AYES: Pete Kelley
John Janowicz
Shanna Richards
Lynn Helenius

NOES: None

ABSENT: None

8. COMMUNICATATIONS:
None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:55p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
November 10th, 2015 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be held at the Avila Beach Civic Association 191
San Miguel Street. Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

i e

Brad Hafrem
General Manager

Page 6 of 6



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for September 2015

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During September the District made deposits in the amount of $84.178.69 and
experienced $104,992.54 in expenses (cash basis). The deposits by fund and checks by
fund are provided as an attachment to this report. Income in September included $524.31
in County tax income and $78,258.58 in monthly water and sewer fees. Monthly
operation and maintenance expenses are also within the anticipated range and Capital
Improvement Program expenses are all within the approved budget limits.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund and Checks by
Fund Actual are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of September the District billed approximately $65,200.58 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $446.20. Delinquent accounts with payments
past due of 60 days or more are still relatively low, but we did issue approximately 3
“door hanger” shut-off notices in September to accounts that were over 90 days late.
Customers responded by making payment arrangements with staff.



11:35 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/21/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1001A - Heritage Oaks General Checking
1001 - B of A - General Checking
1005 - B of A - Payroll
1007 - B of A - Water Deposits
1008 - LAIF
1010 - Petty Cash

Total 1000 - Cash Summary

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 : *Accounts Receivable

Sep 30, 15

242,480.39
977.24
25,845.09
6,020.00
2.211,6786.32
80.00

2,487,081.04

2,487,081.04

41,746.63

Total Accounts Receivable

Cther Current Assets
1100 - Receivables
1110 - Water & Sewer Billings

41,746.63

132,353.77

Total 1100 + Receivables

1250 - Prepaid Summary
1252 - Prepaid State Water
1251 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1250 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets Summary
1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1601c - Office Furniture cost
1601d - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

132,353.77

235.37
10,735.70

10,971.07

143,324.84

2,672 16251

12,759.79
-8,094.08

Total 1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1612 - Land
1612.01 - Land - GFAAG
1612 - Land - Other

4,665.71

20.00
60,294.10

Total 1612 - Land

1622 - Collection Assets
1622C - Collection Assets Cost

60,314.10

933,045.33

Page 1



11:35 AM

10/21/15
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2015

Sep 30, 15
1622D - Collect Assets Accum Depr -281,967.93
Total 1622 - Collection Assets 651,077.40
1632 - Disposal Equipment
1632C - Disposal Equip Cost 523,122.64
1632D -+ Disposal Equip Accum Depr -147,818.68
Total 1632 - Disposal Equipment 375,303.96
1642 - Other Equipment
1642C - Other Equipment Cost 922.93
1642D - Other Equip Accum Depr -923.00
Total 1642 - Other Equipment -0.07
1652 - Construction In Progress Plant
1652C - Treatment Plant Cost 1,868,782.91
1652D - Treatment Plant Accum Dep -839,387.72
1652 - Construction In Progress Plant - Ot... 36,084.24
Total 1652 - Construction In Progress Plant 1,065,479.43
1662 - Treatment Equipment
1662C - Treatment Equip Cost 1,017,143.01
1662D - Treatment Equip Accum Depr -444,151.88
1662 - Treatment Equipment - Other 205,485.61
Total 1662 - Treatment Equipment 778,476.74
Total 1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary 2,930,651.56
1603 - Fixed Assets - Water
1613 + Equipment
1613C - Equipment Cost 21,136.28
1613D - Equipment Accum Depr -21,136.28
Total 1613 - Equipment 0.00
1623 - Distribuation Assets
1623C - Distribuation Assets Cost 1,109,466.25
1623D - Dist Assets Accum Depr ~ -508,510.58
Total 1623 - Distribuation Assets 600,955.67
1643 - Other Equipment
1643C - Other Equipment Cost 1,366.07
1643D - Other Equipment Accum Depr -1,366.07
Total 1643 - Other Equipment 0.00
Total 1603 - Fixed Assets - Water 600,955.67
1604 - Structures
1614 - Structures GFAAG 29,810.00

Page 2



11:35 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

10/21/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2015
- Sep 30,15
1614D - Gen / Fire Accum Dep B -29,810.00
Total 1604 - Structures | 0.00
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets Summary B 3,536,272.94
Total Fixed Assets 3,536,272.94
Other Assets
1099 - Due To / Due From General —244,_22;.05_
Total Other Assets - -244,223.05
TOTAL ASSETS 5,964,202.40
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2108 - PERS Liability o B 644.24
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities 644.24
210 - vacation payable 1437.15
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 6,020.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Will Serve Deposits Held 185,‘I§_4,60
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 193,204.60
Total Other Current Liabilities ) 194,985._99_]
Total Current Liabilities 194,985.5_}9
Total Liabilities 194,985.99
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 5,973,535.41
Net Income -204,318.00
Total Equity 5,769,216.41
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,964,202.40

Page 3



10/21/15
Type Date

General
Deposit 09/10/2015
Deposit 09/14/2015

Total General

Sanitary
Deposit 09/04/2015
Deposit 09/08/2015
Deposit 09/09/2015
Deposit 09/10/2015
Deposit 09/11/2015
Deposit 09/14/2015
Deposit 09/14/2015
Deposit 09/15/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/18/2015
Deposit 09/18/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/25/2015
Deposit 08/25/2015
Deposit 09/28/2015

Total Sanitary

Solid Waste
Deposit 09/04/2015
Deposit 08/23/2015

Total Solid Waste

Water
Deposit 09/04/2015
Deposit 09/08/2015
Deposit 09/09/2015
Deposit 09/10/2015
Deposit 09/11/2015
Deposit 09/14/2015
Deposit 09/15/2015
Deposit 09/15/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/16/2015
Deposit 09/18/2015
Deposit 09/18/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/22/2015
Deposit 09/25/2015
Deposit 09/25/2015
Deposit 09/28/2015

Total Water

TOTAL

Avila Beach Community Services District
Deposits by Fund

Memo

September 2015

Visdom
SLO County Taxes

Sani Rec

Sani Rec

Sani Rec

Sani Rec

Sani Rec

SLO County Taxes
Sani Rec

Sani Rec

Sept Billing Rec Sani
Sept Billing Sani Rec
Cherie Annette Garcia
Sept Billing Rec Sani
Sept Billing Sani Rec
Sept Billing Sani Rec
Sept Billing Rec Sani
Sept Billing Rec Sani
Sept Billing Rec Sani
Sept. Sani Billing Rec
Sept Billing Sani Rec

Solid Waste Franchise Fee, 8. Co.

Sept Franchise Fee

Water Rec
Water Rec
Water Rec
Water Rec
Water Rec
Water Rec
Water Rec

water - adj underpd ck # 657 Ager, Marni Ly...

Sept Billing Rec Water
Sept Billing Water Rec
Cherie Annette Garcia
Sept Billing Rec Water
Sept Billing Water Rec
Sept Billing Water Rec
Sept Billing Rec Water
Sept Billing Rec Water

$ 80.03 deposited separately.NE

Sept Billing Rec Water
Sept. Water Billing Rec
Sept Billing Water Rec

Split Amount Balance
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -2,956.00 -2,956.00
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -258.17 -3,215.17
-3,215.17 -3,218.17
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -3,168.89 -3,168.69
1001A + Heritage Oaks Gen... -797.89 -3.966.78
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -2,262.18 -6,228.96
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,668.70 -7,897.66
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -2,684.87 -10,582.53
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.., -265.14 -10,847.67
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen. . -11,469.14 -22.316.81
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -5,935.41 -28,252.22
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -949.44 -29,201.66
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -248.22 -29,449.88
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -125.70 -29,575.58
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -5,433.62 -35,009.20
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -931.24 -35,940.44
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -309.58 -36,250.02
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -40.02 -36,290.04
1001A « Heritage Oaks Gen... -427.80 -36,717.84
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -256.48 -36,974.32
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -222.14 -37,196.46
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -855.24 -38,051.70
-38,051.70 -38,051.70
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -946.79 -946.79
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,493.01 -2,439.80
-2,439.80 -2,439.80
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,653.15 -1,653.15
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -772.65 -2,425.80
1001A + Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,859.38 -4,28518
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,765.21 -6,040.39
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -6,314.37 -12,354.76
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -11,772.41 -24 12717
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -6,388.07 -30,515.24
1001A + Heritage Oaks Gen... 0.30 -30,514.94
1001A + Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,091.63 -31,606.57
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -243 .47 -31,850.04
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -143.25 -31,993.29
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -5,500.84 -37,494.13
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -1,420.11 -38,914.24
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -305.35 -39,219.59
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -40.01 -38,259.60
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -475.46 -39,735.06
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... 40.01 -39,695.05
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen.., -193.52 -39,888.57
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -226.55 -40,115.12
1001A - Heritage Oaks Gen... -356.90 -40,472.02
-40,472.02 -40,472.02
-84,178.69

-84,178.69

Page 1



Avila Beach Community Services District

10/21/15 Checks by Fund
September 2015
Type Date Num Name
Administrative
Check 09/03/2015 1522  Avila Beach Civic Association
Check 09/03/2015 1523 Business Card Visa
Check 09/03/2015 1523 Business Card Visa
Check 09/03/2015 1525  Charter
Check 09/03/2015 1527  Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching
Check 09/03/2015 1530  Staples
Check 09/03/2015 1532  Avila Beach Community Service District
Check 09/03/2015 15633  Hagemann & Associates
Check 09/11/2015 1535  Petty Cash
Check 09/11/2015 1538  Cal Tec
Check 09/11/2015 1539  Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching
Check 09/11/2015 1540  Shipsey & Seitz
Check 08/15/2015 Acct Analysis Fee
Check 09/16/2015 1542  Hagemann & Associates
Check 09/16/2015 1546 Public Employees Retirement System
Check 09/16/2015 1547  Public Employees Retirement System
Check 09/16/2015 1649  Nikki Engle Bookkeeping & Teaching
Check 09/29/2015 1565 Hagemann & Associates
Check 09/30/2015 15667  Business Card Visa
Total Administrative
General
Check 09/11/2015 1540  Shipsey & Seitz
Total General
Lights
Check 09/16/2015 1551 PG&E
Check 09/16/2015 1551 PG&E
Check 09/16/2015 1551 PG&E
Total Lights
Sanitary
Check 09/03/2015 1520  Avila Beach CSD
Check 09/03/2015 1520  Avila Beach CSD
Check 09/03/2015 15750 Abalone Coast Analytical, Inc.
Check 09/03/2015 1521 Abalone Coast Analytical, Inc.
Check 09/03/2015 1523  Business Card Visa
Check 09/03/2015 1524 Brenntag Pacific, Inc.
Check 09/03/2015 1524  Brenntag Pacific, Inc.
Check 09/03/2015 16286 Great Western Alarm
Check 09/03/2015 1628 Miners Ace Hardware
Check 09/03/2015 1529  Speed's
Check 09/03/2015 1531 USA Bluebook
Check 09/11/2015 1534  Wallace Group
Check 09/11/2015 1634  Wallace Group
Check 09/11/2015 1534  Wallace Group
Check 09/11/2015 1534  Wallace Group
Check 09/11/2015 1636  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1536  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1636  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1536  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1536  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1536  Fluid Resource Management
Check 09/11/2015 1536 Fluid Resource Management

Amount Balance
741.03 741.03
149.65 890.68

51.49 94217
169.94 1.412.11
23375 1,345.86

49.71 1,395.57

25,000.00 26,395.57

5,500.00 31,895.57

58.59 31,954.16
165.00 32,119.16
178.75 32,297.91
422.40 32,720.31

59.61 32,779.92

5,500.00 38,279.92
993.00 39,272.92
300.95 39,573.87
220.00 39,793.87
5,500.00 45,293.87
291.69 45 585 .56

45,585.56 45 585.56

80.00 80.00

80.00 80.00
385.90 385.80

385.90

385.90

385.90 385.90
69.00 69.00
55.20 124.20
2,889.20 3,013.40
2,111.60 5,125.00
157.75 5,282.75
1,437.40 6,720.15
1,346.79 8,066.94

30.00 8,096.94

216.45 8,313.39
1,525.50 9, 838.89
218.86 10,057.75
3,901.42 13,959.17
139.25 14,098.42
270.00 14,368.42
1.132.50 15,500.92
10,962.00 26,462.92
221.84 26,684.76
4.412.59 31,097.35
2,013.80 33,111.15
2,010.96 35,122.11
759.60 35,881.71
137.50 36,019.21

Page 1



10/21/15
Type Date

Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/21/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 08/29/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 09/30/2015

Total Sanitary

Water
Check 09/03/2015
Check 09/03/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/11/2015
Check 09/16/2015
Check 09/21/2015
Check 08/29/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 09/29/2015
Check 09/30/2015

Total Water

TOTAL

Avila Beach Community Services District

Num

1536
1637
1540
1540
1541
1543
1543
1544
1545
1548
1548
1550
1651
1551

1552
1652
1553
1553

1566

1520
1520
1536
1536
1540
1540

1552
1552

1568

Checks by Fund

September 2015
Name Amount Balance

Fluid Resource Management 3,56156.12 39,634.33
AT&T 172.10 39,706.43
Shipsey & Seitz 880.00 40,586.43
Shipsey & Seitz 616.00 41,202.43
South County Sanitary Service 53.86 41,256.29
Wallace Group 2,574.24 43830.53
Wallace Group 171.00 44 001.53
Water Systems Consulting, Inc. 900.00 44.901.53
USA Bluebook 134.24 45,035.77
Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 1,326.58 46,362.35
Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 1,097.88 47,460.23
California Electric Supply 567.05 48,027.28
PG&E 1,629.82 49,657.10
PG&E 82.75 49 719.85
NSF Check- From Customer 125.70 49 845 55
NSF Check- From Customer 125.70 49,971.25
Avila Beach CSD 69.00 50,040.25
Avila Beach CSD 55.20 50,095.45
Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 623.50 50,718.95
Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 580.00 51,298.95
NSF Check- From Customer 116.74 51,415.69
Home Depot 634.67 52,050.36
52,050.36 52,050.36

Avila Beach CSD 49.25 49.25
Avila Beach CSD 39.40 88.65
Fluid Resource Management 5,288.00 5,376.65
Fluid Resource Management 295.86 5.672.51
Shipsey & Seitz 158.40 5,830.91
Shipsey & Seitz 475.20 6,306.11
NSF Check- From Customer 143.25 6,449.36
NSF Check- From Customer 143.25 6,592.61
Avila Beach CSD 4925 6,641.86
Avila Beach CSD 39.40 6,681.26
NSF Check- From Customer 83.26 6,764 .52
SLO Co Health 126.20 6,890.72
6,890.72 6,890.72

104,992.54

104,992.54

Page 2



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Winter Preparation

District staff has been taking steps to prepare for the upcoming winter season.
Operations staff has been conducting post-summer routine maintenance at the WWTP
and we are ensuring the back-up power generator is tested and ready to operate. In
addition, we are raising the concrete collar on the First Street wet well to avoid having
rainwater overflow in to the wet well during large storm events. With the assistance of
San Luis Obispo County Public Works, staff is having ten cubic yards of sand delivered
to the District for filling sand bags. The District has purchased 300 empty sand bags and
will make them available at no cost to District customers.

Fire Hydrant Curb Marking

Several Community members have expressed concern regarding private vehicles parking
in front of or near fire hydrants that could limit easy access for emergency response. On
October 30, 2015, staff met with Cal Fire Chief Lee and California Highway Patrol
Officer, Mike Brown to discuss the issue, the regulations, enforcement and specifics of
painting the curbs adjacent to fire hydrants. Officer Brown stated that the CHP
conducted a focused effort on parking enforcement this past summer and they will
continue to enforce parking regulations within the District. Staff is reviewing options for
painting the curbing near fire hydrants and will report back to the Board on the project.

Procedures and Policies for Discontinuance of Water and Sewer Service

At the October 13 Board meeting staff provided the District’s written policies and
procedures for discontinuance of water and sewer service for non-payment. At the
conclusion of the discussion, the Board directed staff to research other CSD and City
policies and work with Director Richards to develop updated policy for the District. Staff
has downloaded information from the City of Paso Robles, City of Arroyo Grande and
the City of Stacy and is currently reviewing the information and developing draft revised
policies. The draft revised Policies should be available for review by the December or
January Board meeting.




Recycled Water Grant Application

At their October 21, 2015, Board meeting, the San Miguelito Mutual Water Company
Board directed their staff to participate with the District on the Recycled Water Grant
Application. Staff updated the application to reflect SMMWC full participation, signed
the application and submitted it to the State Board on November 3, 2015. Staff
anticipates the State Board application review/approval process will take approximately 3
months. We will provide the Board periodic updates as part of the General Manager’s
Report.

CSDA Annual Meeting

The local CSDA chapter has once again asked if the Avila Beach CSD is willing and able
to host the Annual Meeting. ABCSD has historically hosted the Annual Meeting in late
January or early February. This year the meeting is scheduled for the evening of Friday,
February 5, in the Civic Center meeting room. If the Board has no objections, staff will
notify the local CSDA chapter President that the ABCSD will host the event.




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

[4)
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager V? '
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

The District has taken on an aggressive, but manageable Capital Improvement Program this
fiscal year with the major project being the San Luis Street/Avila Beach Drive Sewer
Replacement Project. For ease of review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether
there has been significant progress to warrant a project summary update. If there have been no
reportable changes we will indicate so in brackets.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-1 Water tank storage improvements — Budget $30,000 |[No changes]

Project will be implemented if operational techniques (frequent nitrate monitoring and ensuring
frequent tank volume change out) are not adequate to control nitrification. Staff intends to talk with
PG&E regarding the cost of getting A/C power at the tank site in order to open more options for
mixing systems. Having power at the tank site will also help provide a more reliable signal for the
SCADA system.

W-2- Water System Valve Replacement — Budget $75,000 [No Changes]

Water line valves are being evaluated for replacement as we identify them during our routine valve
exercising program and/or as we conduct normal operations in the system. The valve exercising
program identifies valves that are reaching their useful life. This year’s budget should allow for the
replacement of 3 — 5 valves depending on the depth of valve and if they are in close proximity to
each other. Our initial highest priority valve replacement project is the emergency supply connection
project discussed below.

In January 2015, we identified a project to replace the valves that allow an emergency supply
connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila Beach CSD. The District has
retained Water Systems Consults Inc. to review the existing valve/meter configuration and provide a
recommended design. WSC’s prepared a Draft Technical Memo and staff is coordinating the design
recommendations with San Miguelito Mutual and the Port. With their input/concurrence staff will
implement installation of the new valves.



WW- 6 Pump Room Improvements — Budget $15,000 [No changes]

This project was initially scoped in FY 2013/14 to include minor improvements to the restroom and
hand washing facilities located within the pump room that were installed in the early 1970s. Upon
further investigation staff is proposing to better utilize the limited space at the Plant by: making
improvements to the restroom and hand washing facilities; installing a shower unit to allow staff to
quickly clean-up in the event they are exposed to raw or partially treated wastewater; and adding a
work space that will allow moving the process control lab facilities from upstairs to the downstairs
pump room area. The proposed project scope includes demolition of the existing wall, toilet and sink
facilities and re-alignment of the wall and installation of sanitation facilities that will also allow for a
small process control lab work space area that will include the appropriate sink and plumbing and
lighting fixtures.

WW-7 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects — Budget $25,000 [Updated]

This project provides funding for un-anticipated minor improvements at the WWTP. At the
September Board meeting, staff recommended funding the new influent wet well pump (cost of
approximately $12,000) out of this budget line item. The new influent “chopper pump” has been
delivered and was installed by FRM staff in late October. The chopper pump taken out of service
will be inspected and rebuilt as needed and then placed in the sea train as the back-up pump.

WW- 8 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements — Budget $350,000
(project budget will be updated to $475,000 at mid-year budget review) [Updated]

This project will replace approximately 460 feet of 8 inch sewer line on San Luis Street between First
and Second Street and 325 feet of sewer line along Avila Beach drive near the intersection of Avila
Beach Drive and San Miguel Street. This project will be one of the most extensive and expensive
projects conducted by the District in many years. The District retained Wallace Group to prepare the
design and bid documents and awarded the contract to D-Kal Engineering Inc. of San Luis Obispo on
July 29, 2015 and the Pre-construction meeting was held on September 2.

D-Kal initiated Construction on September 21 by installing the new sewer manhole at the
intersection of First Street and San Luis Street. The contractor has completed installation and testing
of the new line in San Luis Street and has tied in all the existing sewer laterals. As of this writing,
the only remaining item is for the contractor to grind and re-pave the construction area on San Luis
Street. Staff is optimistic the San Luis Street project will be completed by the Board meeting date.
Staft is reviewing project submittals for the Avila Beach Drive portion of the project and anticipates
construction will begin on this section by mid-November.

WW-9 Replace Stairway and Repair Decking at WWTP — Budget $25,000 [No changes]

The District retained Matrix Consulting Engineers to prepare plans and specifications for fabrication
and installation of the new stairway that connects the exterior of ground floor of the Primary Clarifier
building to the first floor office space. The next step for this project is for staff to obtain bids from
metal fabricators to build and/or install the new stairs at the WWTP site. Installation of the new
stairway will need to be done quickly and in careful coordination with operations staff since all of the
SCADA computer equipment is located upstairs and there is only one access point. The project
schedule will be organized such that access to the SCADA computers will be available at all times,
with a temporary access stairway or man lift as needed. Staff anticipates this project will be
completed by the end of the calendar year.



WW- 6 Pump Room Improvements — Budget $15,000 [No changes]

This project was initially scoped in FY 2013/14 to include minor improvements to the restroom and
hand washing facilities located within the pump room that were installed in the early 1970s. Upon
further investigation staff is proposing to better utilize the limited space at the Plant by: making
improvements to the restroom and hand washing facilities; installing a shower unit to allow staff to
quickly clean-up in the event they are exposed to raw or partially treated wastewater; and adding a
work space that will allow moving the process control lab facilities from upstairs to the downstairs
pump room area. The proposed project scope includes demolition of the existing wall, toilet and sink
facilities and re-alignment of the wall and installation of sanitation facilities that will also allow for a
small process control lab work space area that will include the appropriate sink and plumbing and
lighting fixtures.

WW-7 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects — Budget $25,000 [Updated]

This project provides funding for un-anticipated minor improvements at the WWTP. At the
September Board meeting, staff recommended funding the new influent wet well pump (cost of
approximately $12,000) out of this budget line item. The new influent “chopper pump™ has been
delivered and was installed by FRM staff in late October. The chopper pump taken out of service
will be inspected and rebuilt as needed and then placed in the sea train as the back-up pump.

WW- 8 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements — Budget $350,000
(project budget will be updated to $475,000 at mid-year budget review) [Updated]

This project will replace approximately 460 feet of 8 inch sewer line on San Luis Street between First
and Second Street and 325 feet of sewer line along Avila Beach drive near the intersection of Avila
Beach Drive and San Miguel Street. This project will be one of the most extensive and expensive
projects conducted by the District in many years. The District retained Wallace Group to prepare the
design and bid documents and awarded the contract to D-Kal Engineering Inc. of San Luis Obispo on
July 29, 2015 and the Pre-construction meeting was held on September 2.

D-Kal initiated Construction on September 21 by installing the new sewer manhole at the
intersection of First Street and San Luis Street. The contractor has completed installation and testing
of the new line in San Luis Street and has tied in all the existing sewer laterals. As of this writing,
the only remaining item is for the contractor to grind and re-pave the construction area on San Luis
Street. Staff is optimistic the San Luis Street project will be completed by the Board meeting date.
Staff is reviewing project submittals for the Avila Beach Drive portion of the project and anticipates
construction will begin on this section by mid-November.

WW-9 Replace Stairway and Repair Decking at WWTP — Budget $25,000 [No changes]

The District retained Matrix Consulting Engineers to prepare plans and specifications for fabrication
and installation of the new stairway that connects the exterior of ground floor of the Primary Clarifier
building to the first floor office space. The next step for this project is for staff to obtain bids from
metal fabricators to build and/or install the new stairs at the WWTP site. Installation of the new
stairway will need to be done quickly and in careful coordination with operations staff since all of the
SCADA computer equipment is located upstairs and there is only one access point. The project
schedule will be organized such that access to the SCADA computers will be available at all times,
with a temporary access stairway or man lift as needed. Staff anticipates this project will be
completed by the end of the calendar year.



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE ¢ MECHANICAL

Date: November 2, 2015

To: Brad Hagemann, ABCSD District Manager

From: Carinna Butler, FRM Operations Manager

RE: Monthly Facility Report for the November 2015 Board Meeting

WASTEWATER

The facility continues to meet discharge limitations despite high heavy influent BOD and TSS loading.
The average influent BOD for the 4 samples collected was 456 mg/L (Plant Design — 270 mg/L) with a
high of 563 mg/L on October 12!". The average influent TSS for the month was 258 mg/L with a high of
332 mg/L on October 12", The average effluent BOD for the 4 samples collected this month was 30
mg/L (Permit Limit — 40 mg/L Monthly Average) with a high of 35 mg/L on October 12". The average
effluent TSS for the month was 19 mg/L (permit limit — 40 mg/L Monthly Average) with a high of 31 mg/L
on October 12", The monthly influent Port San Luis BOD sample collected on October 6% was 261
mg/L. The monthly influent flow reported by Port San Luis was 152,300 gallons. The results for the
samples collected on October 30, 2015 were not yet available for this report.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned
on a regular basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These
solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Operations Staff had approximately 9,600 gallons of sludge hauled out of the Digester during the month
of October. The Digester has approximately 4,500 gallons of sludge removed every 3 weeks.

Great Western Alarm (GWA) had to make an onsite visit at the wastewater treatment plant to
troubleshoot one of the alarm panel downstairs. The panel was giving an error code and would not let
Operations Staff set the alarm. The alarm system was repaired and put back into service.

Staff met with the District to perform the first Critical Spare Parts Inventory for ABCSD. The list will be
updated by the District and FRM will work with the District to expand the critical spare parts inventory.
FRM would like to note that having spare parts available has already proven to be a valuable asset in
keeping the systems running and reducing costs on emergencies and unscheduled repairs.

The wastewater treatment plants effluent line was potholed using a hydro excavation method to prevent
damage to the multiple utilities buried in the area. With the line exposed the District can finalize the
design and routing of the effluent line around the clarifier. The Fixed Film Reactors (FFR) isolation
valves were exposed and are anticipated to be replaced at the same time as the effluent line project.

The First Street Lift Station valve vault riser has been ordered; the existing lid has been exposed and is
ready for the riser to be installed. The riser will help to prevent the vault from flooding during heavy rain

storms.

Page 1 of 2



The new influent chopper pump was delivered, installed and put into service. The influent chopper
pumps are used to grind up solid material in the raw sewage as it pumps the liquid into the plants
Primary Clarifier. The backup influent pump was removed from service and will be inspected and

serviced before it is placed back on the shelf.

The Secondary Sedimentation Pump #2 failed due to a locked bearing. The pump was removed from
service and replaced temporarily with the spare utility pump. The failed pump was delivered to Perry’s
Electric for troubleshooting; the pump was disassembled and a cost for repair was given. Due to the
high cost to repair the pump the District decided to order a new pump instead. The new pump should

arrive in 4 to 6 weeks.

WATER

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the water quality in
the tank and flushing as needed. Operations staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock

the system with additional chlorine as needed.

Operations and District staff attended the State Water Inspection and all went well. Staff is awaiting the
final report for any recommendations or needed repairs (if any).

The Water Quality Emergency Notification Plan (ENP) was updated and sent to the state Water
Resource Control Board (WRCB). This form lets the WRCB know what the Districts plans to do in the

event of a Water Quality Emergency and who to contact during the event.

The Bacteriological Sample Siting Plan (BSSP) was also updated and sent to the WRCB. This form lets
the WRCB know what sample site locations the District will re-test in the event of a positive bacteria

result.

The District and FRM met with Greg Notley of Power Communications Engineering. Greg has been
selected to work with PG&E on a design for securing power to the Potable tank site. The intention is to
install a Recirculation pump to assist with THM/HAA's.

Page 2 of 2



00O°00Z 000°00E 00000z 00000z 000°'007 000'00Z 000'00T 000°'00z 000002 000002 o0o'ooz 000°00Z | [SNDTIVD) ALIDYAYD NDISIA d LN, sem—
68L'0% 698'15 ETL'YY 78101 718’79 89€'05 £SE'SS T2Z6'YS 09EEs L8105 TYLOL STOZ ==mm
ELT'LY PET'0S LY9'ES TI5'65 L0689 L89'SL 59/'99 10’95 89E°4S LES'TS 65515 18625 IWIOL $T07 mm—
986'ES 185'08 TSL'YS T16'85 ovs'g9 ZLT'SL 590'c9 0E1'SS 080'€S ELO'WS vZr'EY LVE'6r IYLI0L £T07 mmm
ZIe'18 00s'zs L0t'SS 22409 00L'0L D0g'sS BET'YS £96'ES £56'85 ¥E6'5Y 8766V ESE'ES Y101 7107 mamm
296'5h PIT'sr 8S5'YS TES'9S 0ot's9 EBL'TL 000°Z8 ZES'LS 508'09 1£€'9S TEL'EY £9'95 IVLO0L TTOT mm
J3d AON 120 438 any anr NP AYIAL Hdv Uy 34 NV o

o

000'0S >

=

O

=

w

000001 -

m

b

=]

=

000°0sT =<

000'00zZ
000'0se

(§T0Z-TT0Z) NOSI¥VAINOD TYNNNY MOT4 LNIN1443 LNV1d Alivd IOVHIAV




000007’ | 000'000°8 | 0D0'00T'S | 000'000°9 | 000'00T'S | 000'00T9 | coo‘ooo‘e | oao'ooz's | ooo'ooo’s | ooo‘aoz'e | ooo'cos’s | ooo'ooz's _;mman 000°002) MOV NS e |
ELp'pLS'T | B90'9SST | LIT'900'C | TSY'SLT'T | OSEPS8'T | SOV'T9S'T | €T£°099°T | £6STOLT | LSE'EES'T | 6L0°905T | TYLQL STOZ e
LSETOPT | 9TO'WOS'T | ZTLO'TES'T | PLE'SRL'T | OOT'9ET'T | ZBZ'OVE'T | TSE'E00T | £Tv'SvL't | ESOTZL'T | 90S0ET | DFO'SWT | £rvzvoT WLOL ¢TO7
£6S'S95'T | WEG'SSYT | LTEU69'T | BIEUOLT | 00Z'TZT'T | SEEOSE'C | UEETERT | 0E0'60L'T | OEr'TEST | TLZ'OL9T | 6OS'ESE'T | /SL'67S'T TYLOL ETOZ
TL9'06S'T | TEE'WAS'T | €TQUTL'T | GIT'EZR'T | 009'Z6T'T | 098'282'T | 000'ZSET | Sv9'799'T | £T2'890'T | I1S'6vS'T | OT6Z4W'T | v8y'e/oT WLOL ZTOT mm——
SPS'PTY'T | BEUGYT | BOET6G'T | 796'SE9'T | 006'970'Z | veS'9s?’ | ODOZSS'T | 000'S8L'T | 000'SZ8'T | 000'9vLT | LSP'ZEST | 000'%SLT TWLOL TTO7
J3a AON flals} d3s AYIA Hdy HylAl 834 "
000°000°T
000'000'T
()]
=]
, =
000°000°€
o]
=
w
0000007 -
m
pex ]
000°000'S uﬂv
=3
e p .
—_— e — __————— . 000'000'9
000°000°L




(1e6) W LOL Ajujuop §10g s

(126) IWLO1 ALUcH +107 e

(1e6) v LOL Aiuoi €107 memm

(1e6) 1w 101 AYIuol Z10g mmmm

(1e6) 77 LOL AIUIUOW | |07 ==

(SL0Z-1LL0Z) NOSINVYHINOD TTV.LOL MOT4 SINT NVS L¥Od ATHLNOW

SNOTIVO

000'0£1'Z | 000'00}'Z | 000°04L'2 | 000'00L'Z | 000'04L°Z [ 000°02L'Z | 0000042 | 000'04L'Z | 000'001'Z [ 000°0£L'Z [ 000°0€0°Z | 000'0LL'Z |(IUOH Ul SAEQ X PdB 000'0L) AHOEAED AIUOIN ——
00€'ZGL | 00L'v6L | OOv¥'@LE | OOL'6¥Z | 009'€eZ | 00L'€9L | 00¥'€9L | 002'SsL | 006'BEL | 0OB'BYL

009'ZEL | 009'ZyL | 0OS'eSL | 00¥'20Z | DOO'vLZ | 00S'S6Z | 000'0¥Z | 0D0L'69L | 006'ZLL | 00v'9ZL | 0OL'8EL | 0OO'cEL

ooL'oyl | 0OL'¥EL | 008'69L | 0DB'9LL | 00Z'LOZ | 009'GPZ | 00Z'@9L | 00s5'08L | oO¥'estL | oov'ssr | o0OL'LSL | oovwel

00¥'22L | 00E'¥¥L | 006'LEL | 0O¥'E€LZ | 00Z'OLE | 009'0sz | rov'zel | 029°28L | 09s'26L | ogo'czl | ovz'Lel | oztzwl

9EC’E0L | OOF'6EL | 00Z'6ZL | 000'0LL | 000'LZZ | 09L'6ZZ | Ovz'66L | OPO'8EL | 0¥9'z0Z | GOS'ZSL | OZL'GSL | 09t #wl

03d AON 1920 EER ony anr NAT AV HdY HYIN g34 NYT 5
000005
000'000' L
000'005°L
000'000'2
0000052




0/ 0z 0.2 0.z 0.2 02z 01z 0.2 0z 0.2 0z 0z [7/Bw ooz ONIAYOT NSISTA AW —
=134 B5ES SIS 209 L9 £48 BSv 0gs 0vs agc S1L0C smmm
05k 135 5zl £28 ozk 75t okS 555 g6 o8 0Ze zLg L0z e
zse DSE 205 259 118 B.E L€ o8y 125 6b ver cav £1.0Z
gt L6E 69 8Ly £Zb 5es Zew £5E 60€ 128 8ce ggg ZL0Z ==
€2E FEY Z08 629 685 ZLs ELE EEY 99z 881 151 CET LLOZ o
0
ool
00z
0oe
S
=h
3
oor @
-
oos &
=
009
Q0L
ooe

(§102-1102) 09 IDVHIAV INIANTANI ATHLNOW




00T'SYE'Z | 006'798'T | OOT'¥8SZ | 00S£09'T | 009'STH'T | 00T'.6€'T | 00SEPE'z | 00197 | oos'6s9't DOZ'SIE'T |Mmold Ajyluow STOZ =
OOT'LEY'T | O0L'v9E'T | €60°906'7 | E/8°LTT'E | 00T'O¥Z'S | OO6'S00'€ | 0OL'LEL'Z | 008'9v8'z | 00T'Ivz'z | 008'628'1 008°9ET'C | 0CD'000'T |mold Alyiuow vIoZ @
00S'€L0T | 00S'YTI'T | 00S'SYI'Z | 00L'PbSZ | 0OL'6ST'E | 000'996'C | 00S'666'Z | 0OVOLT'Z | 00L'SST'Z | 00L'60L'1 00£'8SS'T | 008'0TO'T |mOld Alyjuol €107 B
00Z'29v'T | 009'SZZ'T | 006'986'T | 006'VEQ'T 0 008'SOS'T | 008‘¢95'C | 00.'8St'z | 0OS'€9Z'T | OOT'ZT6L'T | 006'6L6'T | 0OT'Z9L'T |Mmold AYIUOW ZTOZ B
000'TPLT | 000'?ZL'T | OO0'8T6'T | 000'T8Y'Z | 000'PZ8'T | ODO'OBD'E | 000'OTZ'Z | ODO'TSE'Z | OOO'PEL'Z | 000'£9ST 000 T9%'T | 0ZS'SL9T |mMopd Alyiuo TI0Z =

23a

AON

AV

ddv

v

834

NYT

(ST0Z-TT0Z) Z3dO1 WOY4 AISYHIUNd HILVM ATHLNOIW

0

000005

000°000'T

000'00S'T

000°000°Z

0000052

000'000'E

000°005°€

SNOTIVD




OST'TLE'T | 888'TI6'L | vvZ'¥v66T | BVZ'REE'T | YOZ'I9Z'C | 9ET'E6T'T | ZET'SLV'Z | Sre'ces'T | vOT'SILT 886°L96'T ||230L AJUIUOIN STOZ =

CIETVE'T | ¥BL'E9L'T | 9TE'90V'T | SPYEITT | ve®'LSO'E | 00L'LEL'T | 7SS'86ST | ¥91'0S97 | z6T'T/I'Z | T£2'965T TL4'890'T | OVO'ZPOT |1=ioL Ajyiuow pTOZ m

Ovv'zesT | TSE'TIT'T | ZEE'S/T'T | vvv'SvS'z | TET'LOT'E | $9Z'080°E | Ov8'¥98'7 | 896'890'z | 0zS'9sZ'z OVS'T9LT | 9S8'6YS'T | OTE'LEG'T |1210L AlYIuon sTOoZ B

9TL'80ST | BTL'8ST'T | ZIB'EEOT | 099'v9v'c | 9ST'YTIT'E | 7/9'476'C | 7€9'895'Z | O06'PLET | 8007SO'Z | 7e.'689'T 9LT'LYO'T | B09'6ZB'T |lEI0L AlYIUCIN ZTOZ B

00E'TS8'T | tV6'E0L'T | ZET'vI6'T | 89L'L1S'Z | 9SB'SWO'E | 9LE'8€0'S | 9L0'60E'Z | vz0'Zeb'z | 80S'60v'Z TEE9ES'T | vIT'PES'T | 02S'SL9'T |le10L AlyIuop TTOT =
23a AON 100 das ony nr Nnr AVIA ddy v 434 NI

(STO0Z-TT0Z) A10S YILYM ATHLNOW asHgy

0

0o0‘00s

000°000°T

000°00s'T

000°000C

000°005T

000°'000°€

000005

SNOTIVD




AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  District Interest in Zone 3 Emergency Water Supply Project

Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board direct staff to send a response to the County expressing the Avila
Beach Community Services District’s interest in participating in the emergency water supply
project feasibility study.

Funding:

Specific funding levels are unknown at this point and will depend on how many Zone 3 Agencies
decide to participate in the project. The County Public Works Department is currently funding
the preliminary costs of evaluating the project feasibility and interest.

Discussion:

The Board may recall that Pacific Gas & Electric Company’s desalination facility at the Diablo
Canyon Power Plant has historically been operating well under its current permitted capacity.
The San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors directed the Public Works Department to
work with PG&E on evaluating the feasibility of developing an emergency water supply project
to address drought impacts in the Zone 3 service area. The emergency supply project could
deliver up to an estimated 1,000 AFY of water to the Zone 3 distribution system. The closest
and most economical connection to the distribution system is in Port San Luis.

On October 15, 2015, the County Public Works Department (Department) sent out the attached
letter to all Zone 3 service area agencies and participants (Agencies). The purpose of the letter is
to get a preliminary endorsement of interest from the Agencies prior to Department staff
presenting a project feasibility review to the Board of Supervisors in January 2016. The
Department anticipates that if the project moves forward, the Agencies will need to formally
commit to project participation by mid-2016 in order for the bidding and construction process to
be completed and emergency water deliveries to begin in late 2016.



The District’s current water supply entitlement portfolio of 168 AFY includes only surface water
sources. They include 68 AFY of Lopez Water and 100 AFY of State Water. Due to aggressive
water conservation measures, District’s annual water demand has been relatively steady (and
declining on a per capita basis) over the last five years at approximately 85 AFY. During the
historic four year drought, the District has had sufficient water supply to meet District needs.
However, should the drought continue for another two or three years, the District (and all Zone 3
Agencies) would likely be facing a water supply shortage.

Most of the other Zone 3 Agencies have ground water supply as a backup to their surface water
supplies. The Avila Beach Community Services District does not. The emergency desalination
project would provide a “drought proof” water source to the District’s water portfolio in the
unlikely event the drought continues. Staff believes it is prudent for the District to send a formal
endorsement of interest in the emergency supply project. Providing an endorsement is not a
commitment to actively participate and fund the project, but rather let the Board of Supervisors
know that the District is interested in further studying the feasibility.



SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

County Government Center, Room 206 - San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252

Fax (805) 781-1229 email address: pwd@co.slo.ca.us

October 15, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District
Brad Hagemann, PE

PO Box 309

Avila Beach, CA 93424
hagemann.associates@gmail.com

Subject: Request for Confirmation of Interest in Zone 3 Emergency Water Supply Project

Dear Mr. Hagemann;

The San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District (District) is evaluating the
feasibility of developing an emergency water supply project to address drought impacts in the District
Zone 3 service area. The project would deliver up to an estimated 1,000 acre-feet per year of
desalinated sea water from PG&E’s treatment facility, located next to the Diablo Canyon power plant,
to the existing Zone 3 water distribution system in Port San Luis. Project financing and other factors,
including the severity of the ongoing drought, must be considered prior to moving forward; therefore it
is important to note that implementation of an emergency project is not certain at this time.

In late January 2016, District staff intends to present a project feasibility review, along with the latest
drought projections, to the Board of Supervisors with recommendations on whether to proceed to the
design phase of the emergency project. A formal endorsement of interest in the emergency project
from your governing body will be an important factor in the Board of Supervisors’ decision
making, and is requested by December 15, 2015. Developing this emergency project will require a
significant commitment of resources by the District and will ultimately require funding commitments by
the Zone 3 agencies.

At this time, the District is in the early stages of evaluating the proposed project. Discussions with
PG&E and other project partners, including the Zone 3 agencies, are in progress, and will help define
the emergency project scope, schedule, and budget. Pending a decision to proceed with the design
phase, project cost estimates and financing options will be further refined. It is anticipated that Zone 3
agencies will need to formally commit to project participation by mid-2016 in order for the bidding and
construction process to be completed and emergency water deliveries to begin in late-2016.

| am looking forward working with your agency as it evaluates its level of interest in the project. If you
have any questions, please contact our Project Manager, John Waddell at (805) 788-2713 or myself.

Sincerely,

WADE HORTON
Director of Public Works

File: WBS 300564

L:\Water Resources\OCT15\Desal Interest Letter.docx WH:jb



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT: District Banking Services

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. 2015-15 and sign the attached letter to Heritage Oaks Bank
updating the District’s checking account banking activity authorization.

Discussion:

In July 2015, the District opened a checking account with Heritage Oaks Bank. Since
that time we have had a change in Board members and we need to update our Authorized
Signors on the account. In order to accomplish this the Board needs to adopt an updated
Resolution and sign the attached letter. Staff will forward the updated Resolution and
letter to Heritage Oaks.



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 -15

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING SIGNATORS FOR HERITAGE OAKS BANKING ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District’) is a
Special District with active powers that include Water, Sewer, Solid Waste, Street Lighting
and Fire Protection; and

WHEREAS, the District has established District banking accounts with Heritage Oaks
Bank; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is to update authorized signers for the
District’s bank accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District as follows:

1. The following District Officers and staff are authorized signers who may sign
and transact on the District bank accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank:

Title Name

President Peter Kelley
Director John Janowicz
Director Lynn Helenius
Director Shanna Richards
Director Ken San Filippo
General Manager Brad Hagemann

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of November, 2015 on the following roll call vote:

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by Director and on the following roll call
vote to wit;

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 10" day of November, 2015.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623

ESTABLISHED -Mai i smal
i E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

November 10, 2015

Ms. Liz Summers
Heritage Oaks Bank

1530 E. Grand Avenue
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Dear Ms. Summers,

The Avila Beach Community Services District opened a checking account with Heritage Oaks Bank in July
2015. We have had some changes on our Board of Directors and the purpose of this letter is to update the
District’s authorized signers. The following persons are authorized signers, who may sign and transact on the
account subject to restrictions outlined in this letter

Authorized Signers:

Name Title Signature
Peter Kelley President

Ken San Filippo Director

Lynn Helenius Director

John Janowicz Director

Shanna Richards Director

Brad Hagemann General Manager

The above signers may sign checks, make transfers, conduct transactions and inquiries over the phone, and
establish online accounts.

Authorized individuals to make deposits, inquiries and other administrative matters:

Kristina Dibbern Accounting Clerk
Sincerely,
Pete Kelley Lynn Helenius

President Director



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBIECT: Presentation of Fiscal Year 2014-15 Draft Financial Audit

Recommendation:
Receive draft report and presentation by Auditor; Mr. Bob Crosby, CPA of Crosby and
Company, CPA’s; the District’s outside, independent auditor.

Discussion:

Each year, the District is required by state law to provide an Independent Auditor’s Report of the
District’s financial records. Attached for your review is the District’s draft audit for FY 2014-15.
The Management Discussion and Analysis was not complete at publication time, but we will
have that available at the Board meeting.

Mr. Crosby will attend the November 10, 2015 Board of Directors meeting to present the report
and answer any questions the Board may have. The audit will be finalized following presentation
to the Board. Any corrections or amendments required by the Board will be incorporated into the
final report. Following finalization, staff will provide copies to both the County and State
Auditor Controller offices as required.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Independent Auditor's Report
and
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended
June 30, 2015

Nraft H1




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT AND FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ............oooovorooveoooecorcososesssesstooosos oo i~iv
BOARD OF DIRECTORE, vuussssvessiosssessissiassssseesistsssssis 505508 oo easeess s seesastoesros s e s cene ot sttt 1
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ......cootviittoiieoeoeoeooeecoeee oo oo oo 2-3
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
St L L 2 ————————————————— 4
ROV OF AACHVIIES c0sumsssousenssscivises o550 4565 ey ens o o e By S 5
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Balance Sheet — Governmental FUNAS ..._.._.........ooooovvoviiiioioeeeeoveeoeoo 6
Reconciliation of the Government Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net POSIION. ..o 7
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental FURES e, 8
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Funds to the Statement of ACHVIES ... 9
Statement of Net Position — Proprigtary FUNGS .....................coo oo 10
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Proprietary FUES ... 11
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary FURAS ..o iooooooooioooiiiieoooo 12
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ......c...oooouoiiiiieoioociimsmisssssssstostonsssomessoesoeseoeoeooeoeoeoeeeeeseosoeeeeeeee 13-22
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget and Actual ~ Governmental FUNGS ..............cu..oooveoioooecccecorccocooooo 24
OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances - General Fund (SCheAUIE 1).................oovvooooooeoooseeeeoieoeoooeooooooo 26
Combining Statement of Net Position - Enterprise Funds (Schedule 1) ........ccoooviviioiooiioo 27
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Net Position - Enterprise Funds (Schedule I).............cccccocoocioroooovessseeereeoooo 28
Combining Statements of Cash Flows - Enterprise Funds (Schedule IV).........ovooooooooo oo 29

Nraft HA1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 30, 2015

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NAME TERM EXPIRES
Pete Kelley, President December, 2018
Stephen Waldron, Vice President December, 2018
Shanna Richards, Director December, 2048 2ol
Lynn Helenius, Director December, 2018
John Janowicz, Director December, 2016

Nraft HA1



Independent Auditor's Report

To the Management of
Avila Beach Community Services District
Avila Beach, California 93424

Report on the Financial Statements

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Avila Beach Community Services District (the
District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. 1 conducted my audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Govermnment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States of America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but net
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, |

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my apinion.
Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash

flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Nraft H+1



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Continued)

Emphasis of Matter
Implementation of New Accounting Standards

As disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District was unable to implement GASB Statement No.
68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions ~ an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB
Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an
amendment of GASEB Statement No. 68, during the fiscal year 2015,

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information — Management Discussion and Analysis

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis, and budgetary comparison information listed in the table of contents be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, gconomic, or
historical context. | have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
| obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
€Xpress an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Avila Beach Community Services District basic financial statements. The combining financial
statement schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves. and other addtional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

CROSBY COMPANY
Certified Public Accountant
San Luis Obispo, California

October 8, 2015

Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Taxes receivable

Accounts receivable

Interest receivable

Due from other funds

Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Buildings and equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, net of depreciation

Total assets
LIABILITIES

Accolnts payable
Accrued vacations payable
Due to other funds
Deposits
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

Primary Government

Totals
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities 2015 2014

$ 2531826 $ 158,668 $ 2,690,494 | $ 2,510,261
7.471 1,316 8,787 10,754
63,183 63,183 74,736
1,663 1,663 1,217
1,167,320 1,167,320 1,060,897
20 148,606 148,626 96,399
42,570 5,680,470 5,723,040 5,723,040
(39.551)  (2,450,606) (2,490,157)| (2,283,166)
3,039 3,378,470 3,381,509 3,636,273
$ 2543899 $ 4,768,957 $ 7,312,856 | $ 7,194,138
$ 2450 § 1,885 $ 4335 | % 30,046
1,137 1,137 6,949
380,324 786,996 1,167,320 1,080,897
2,000 104,611 106,611 13,164
- 19,322
$ 385911 $ 893492 $ 1,279.403 | $ 1,130,378
] 3039 § 3,378,470 $ 3,381,509 | $ 3,536,273
2,154,949 496,995 2,651,944 2,527,487
$ 2,157,988 $ 3875465 $ 6,033,453 | $ 6,063,760

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-4-

Nraft H1




rml

Sjuslisle)s [eroueul sy jo ped |eibsjur ue ale sajou Buluedwoooe ay

1UaWuIsA0g) AlBUld - UOISO JBN Ui
abuey) pue snuaAsy (asusdx3) 10N

092'€90'9 $| | esy'ee0’s ¢ | | covcioc 886'/GLC $ Buipua - uonisod jaN
| 008°256°C 09/°€90°9 /91'850'F £65'G00'C Bujuuibaq - uonisod Jay
096'S0L (20g'0g) (zos'zgl) G6E'ZSL uomisod Jau ui abueyp
| ¥vG'285 LEO'ZES oFlL'eve G88'987 Si8jsuel] pue Jusuisaaur 'senuanal [eisush |gjo |
850'S 8LL'Y 8LL'Y AUWIOOUY JUBLLISSAY|
GBELE 228'sz zze'se $934 LOII08UU0D puUe SJUSLISS3SSY
o8p'G8Y 1£0'Z0S vZeL12 20.'¥82 sesodind [essusB o) paing) ‘saxe) Auadoiy
saxe|
Sanuansd |EJauac)
(785'9.p) (8€€'299) (8¥g'Szh) (06t'9¢eL) £91'22 $11€807/c8 8| [#BS LIV LS
(rzo'oze) (8v8'GZP) (8v8'Gey) £91'2T 626'G8/ 066°€ET'L
8zy'e 068°E 068'€ 06¥'91 00921
620°L1 (€62'02) (e6£'02) PLL OV L0S '8z
(180'ipE) (Sv6'80¥) (Sv6°80%) €9l 'ze GLL'L9E £88°264
(096°551) (06r'9gL) (06¥'9€1) - oL Ly V65’211
(909'L+1) (z82'eLl) (¢8L'eL 1) 06Z'0F 2.0'vSL
(Pee'vl)  ¢| |(8oL'zz2) s (80/'22) ¢ » ¢| | pi8 $ |zes'ez ¢
vioz SL0Z
3 sjejol
SalllAoY sanlanoy SUOIINQUIUOY S23JAI9G sasuadxy
adf}-ssauisng {ejuswinianog) pue 1o sabieyn

sjuels) jeuden

onuaAsy weibolg

(#1L0Z ‘€ sunf papul Jeah 3y} 1o} sfejo | anjeledwod yian)

§10Z '0€ aunr papu3 Jesa sy 1o
SAILIAILOV 40 INFWILVIS

LORILSIA SIDIAAAS ALINAININOD HOVAL VTIAV

Nraft H1

luswiwanob Aewnd jejo |
saniajoe adAl-ssauisng (g0 |
asnjay
I21BAA
Aejues
‘sonialoe adf}-ssauisng

seniajoe [ejuswiwanch (ejo |

aiy - f1a)es ajgng
Bunybii pue
uoneNsiuilipe - juswuiaaob [elsuss
SBMIAIIOR [BJUBWILISAOD)

Juawisaoh freunzy
sweibolg/suoioun




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable

Interest receivable

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued vacations payable
Due to other funds
Deposits
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Assigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

General

2015 2014
$ 2531826 $ 2,351,514
7,471 6,193
1,563 1,217
$ 2,540,860 $ 2,358,924
3 2,450 $ 4,040
1,137 6,949
380,324 345,028
2,000 2,000
385,911 358,017
2,154 949 2,000,907
2,154 949 2,000,907
$ 2,540,880 $ 2,358,924

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft H1

B




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Totals
2015 2014
Total fund balances - government funds $ 2,154,949 3 2,000,807
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds, These assets consist of:
Land 20 20
Property, plant & equipment 42,570 42,570
Less: accumulated depreciation (39,551) (37,904)
Total capital assets, net of depreciation 3,039 4,686
Net position of governmental activities $ 2,157,988 $ 2,005,593

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Draft 41




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Governmental Funds
~or the Year Ended June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Revenues:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
investment income
Rental income
Contract services
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Administration
Street lighting
Fire department
Total expenditures
Excess of revenue over expenditures

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

General

2015 2014
$ 284 707 $ 282,927
814 975
4,178 5,059
34,626 32,970
4,383 3,701
1,281 915
329,989 326,547
25,200 17,030
23,522 22,923
127,225 152,922
175947 192.875
154 042 133,672
2,000,807 1,867,235
$ 2,154,949 $ 2,000,907

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft H1

8-




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN EUND
BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Totals
201 2014
Net Change in Governmental Fund Balances $ 154,042 3 133,672
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets are allocated
over their estimated useful lives and expensed as depreciation
expense, $ (1,647} | 3 (1,646)
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 152,395 $ 132,026

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft #1




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

{With Comparative Totais for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

ASSETS

Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Building and equipment,
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payahle
Due to other funds
Deposits
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets - net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

Enterprise Funds

2015 2014
$ 158668 |$ 158,747
1,316 4,561
63,183 74,736
1,167,320 1,060,897
1,390,487 1,298,941
148,606 96,379
5,680,470 5,680,470
(2,450,606) (2,245,262)
3,378,470 3,531,587
$ 4768957 | | $ 4,830,528
$ 1885 | [$ 26,006
786,996 715,869
104,611 11,164
19,322
893,492 772,361
$ 3378470 | |$ 3,531,587
496,995 526,580
$ 3875465 | | $ 4,058 167

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft #1

-10-




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Operating revenues:
Utility sales
Harbor charges
Other income and fees
Total revenues
Operating expenses:
Insurance
Lab tests
Maintenance and repairs
Office supplies and expense
Professional services
Operating supplies
Permits and fees
Communications
Utilities
Water purchases - Lopez Lake
Water purchases - State Water Project
General and administrative overhead
Depreciation
Total expenses
Net operating loss
Non-operating revenue:
Property taxes
Harbor captial contribution
Assessments and connection fees
Total non-operating revenues

Change in net position
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

Enterprise Funds
2015 2014
$ 728,021 $ 684,009
55612 36,447
2,346 11,628
785,979 732,084
9,606 9,196
33,806 35,584
73,534 29,689
2,176 1,993
290,926 286,678
147,354 74,328
14,011 13,145
3,925 2886
20,342 20,688
94,646 97,409
124,122 81,827
214,198 209,856
205,344 212,660
1,233,990 1,075,939
(448,011) (343,855)
217,324 202,559
22,163 23,231
25,822 91,999
265,309 317,789
(182,702) (26,0686)
4,058,167 4,084,233
$ 3875465| | $ 4,058,167

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft H1

-



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating revenue
Other payments

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes
Harbor capital contribution
Assessments and connection fees
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets
Net cash used by investing activities

Net change in cash
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning
Cash and cash equivalents-end

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used by
operating activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deposits
Deferred revenue
Net cash used by operating activities

Enterprise Funds

201 2014
734258 | |$ 734,258
(947,419) (1,015,962)
(213,161) (281,704)
217,324 202,559
22,163 23,231
25,822 91,999
265,309 317,789
(52,227) (36,085)
(52,227) (36,085)

(79) -
158,747 158,747
158,668 | [$ 158,747
(448,011)| |3 (343,855)
205,344 212,660

3,245 (1,095)
11,553 3,269
(106,423) (120,735)
(24,121) (6,333)
71,127 (23,354)
93,447
(19,322) (2,261)
RT3167)] [$_ (281,704)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

Nraft HA1

2=




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

The Avila Beach Community Services District (District) is a multi-purpose special district established on
February 11, 1997, formerly the Avila Beach County Water District which was established December 4, 1972,
The District is a palitical subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors form of
government and provides fire protection, sanitary and water services, refuse/solid waste, street lighting, and
general administrative services.

Management was unable to implement the required GASB Statement No. 68 during the fiscal year 2015, The
pension information was not timely received by the District to make the required adjustments.

The District complies with U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). With the exception of the
required implementation of GASB No. 68, the District's reporting entity applies all relevant Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. These technical pronouncements establish criteria for
determining the District's activities and functions that are included in the financial statements of a
governmental unit.  The proprietary funds apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued unless those pronouncements
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which case GASB prevails.

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by net

asset class. Such information is presented for comparative purposes only. Additional detailed information is
presented in the prior year financial statements from which the summarized information was derived.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.

Funds Accounting

The accounts of the District are organized into funds and account groups, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The major fund categories are;

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds use the current financial resources measurement focus. Only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present sources and
uses of available resources during a given period.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus. The accounting objectives are a

determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. All assets and lighilities associated with a
proprietary fund's activities are included on the balance sheet.

See Auditor's Report

o Nraft H#+1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Interest income and various intergovernmental revenues comprise the significant
revenues susceptible to accrual,

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary fund financial statements, where revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses recognized when incurred.

Restricted Assets

These assets consist of cash and cash equivalents for water customer deposits and for administration, capital
projects funds and parks and recreation deposits related to future services and capital projects.

Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the District has numerous transactions between funds. Interfund
transactions are generally classified as operating transfers and are reported as “Other Financing Sources and
Uses” in governmental funds, as "Operating Transfers In” by the recipient fund, and “Operating Transfers Qut"
by the disbursing fund.

On the governmental funds balance sheet, receivables and payables resuiting form short-term interfund loans
are classified as “interfund loan receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated on the statement of net
assets,

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used for the General Fund. Encumbrances are recorded when purchase orders
are issued but are not considered expenditures until liabilities for payments are incurred. Encumbrances are
no longer reported as a separate fund balance category on the balance sheet. Encumbrances do not lapse at
the close of the fiscal year but are carried forward until liquidated.

See Auditor's Report

e Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments including
money market accounts to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

District water and sewer charges are billed monthly. Management has determined that an allowance for
doubtful accounts is zero because of the District's credit policies and prior collection experience.

Prepaid Expenses

Payments made o vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015, are recorded as
prepaid expenses.

Property, Plant and Equipment

General capital assets generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. These assets are reported in
the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
fund financial statements.

All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual costs are not available.
Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair market value on the date donated. The District currently
maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. Improvements are capitalized and the cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the net asset or materially extend the asset's life are
not. Depreciation recorded over the useful life of the asset using the straight-line method. The estimated
useful lives are as follows:

Sewage disposal system 75 years
Sewage treatment / collection system 10 - 50 years
Water supply / distribution system 20 - 50 years
General plant and equipment 5-10vyears

Compensated Absences

The accrual for vacation time eamned but not taken by staff employees was calculated based on actual
vacation days and applied to the individual employees' hourly rate.

Property Taxes

The County of San Luis Obispo bills and collects property taxes for the District. The County charges the
District for these services. Tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year levied.

See Auditor's Report

e Nraft H#1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Concentrations

The District will provide water services to customers located in the County of San Luis Obispo. Consequently,
its ability to collect amounts due from customers may be affected by economic fluctuations, within this region
and within the State of California as a whole.

Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as contributions awarded on a non-
reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and available.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenue

Revenue is considered operating revenue if it is related to providing services that are for sanitary, water or
refuse. All other income is non-operating revenue.

Fund Balances

Fund balance can now be displayed in the following classifications depicting the relative strength of the
spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

» Non-spendable fund balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form are required to be
maintained intact.

» Restricted fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

s Committed fund balance — amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using
Its highest level of decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-level action to remove
or change the constraint.

» Assigned fund balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can
be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority.

e Unassigned fund balance - amounts that have no specific restrictions, commitments or
assignments.

If restricted and unrestricted assets are available for the same purpose, the restricted assets will be used
before unrestricted assets.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the statement of net position. Net
position invested in capital assets are reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are
legal limitations imposed on their use by external restrictions by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of
other governments.

See Auditor's Report
-16-

Nraft HA1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 3: FUND BUDGETS

The District requires that all funds be budgeted. The annual budget is prepared by the District Manager and
submitted to the District Board for adoption. A budget has been prepared for both governmental funds and
proprietary funds.

A budget analysis for governmental funds is included as supplementary information in the financial statements
(page 24). All unencumbered appropriations in the budget lapse at the end of the fiscal year. The following
has been prepared to report operations and ending fund balance:

Enterprise Funds

Variance
With Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Operating revenues 3 804,388 % 804,388 3% 785,979 % (18,409)
Operating expenses (1,022,682) (1,022,682) (1,028,646) (5,964)
Depreciation expense (130,154) (130,154) (205,344) (75,190)
Operating income (348,448) (348,448) (448,011) (99,563)
Non-operating revenues 284,711 284,711 265,309 (19,402)
Net income $ (63,737) $ (63,737) (182,702) $ (118,865)
Net assets at the beginning of year 4,058,167
Net assets at end of year b 3,875,465

See Auditor's Report

o Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 4. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The values of cash and investments at June 30, 2015 are summarized as follows:

Petty cash $ 80
Demand deposits 474,279
Cash and investments with:
Local Agency Investment Fund 2,210,115
Subtotal 2,684,474
Restricted cash:
Demand deposits 6,020
Total cash and investments 3 2,690,494

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
district deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Credit Risk, Carrying Amount, and Market Value
Cash is classified in three categories of credit risk as follows:

Category 1 - insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's
name;

Category 2 - collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department
or agent in the entity's name; and

Category 3 - uncollateralized.

Investments in pools managed by other governments (LAIF) or in mutual funds are not required to be
categorized.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the District's cash deposits was $480,299. The bank balances were
$413,314. This difference is due to the normal deposits in transit and outstanding checks. District cash
deposits by category as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Bank accounts $ 290,203 $ 0- & 123111 § 413,314 $ 480,299

Effective October 3, 2008, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC) insured limit was increased to
$250,000.

See Auditor's Report
18-

Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 3G, 2015

NOTE 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of governmental fixed assets by major classifications at June 30, 2015, Is as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deletions _June 30, 2015
Land 3 20 % - $ - % 20
General plant and equipment 42 570 ) o 42,570
Subtotals 42 590 42,590
Less: Accumulated depreciation (37,904) . (1,647) - (39,551)
Governmental capital asset
totals $ 4686 % (1,647) $ ‘ - 3 3,039

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at June 30, 2015, is as follows:

Balance Deletions/ Balance

_duly 1, 2014 Additions _ Capitalize  June 30, 2015

Land $ 60,294 § - $ - 3 60,294

Construction in progress 36,085 52,227 88,312

Subtotals 96,379 52,227 148,606

General plant and equipment:

Sewer 4 548 502 4 548 502
Water 1,131,968 1,131,968

Subtotals __ 5,680,470 5,680,470

Less: Accumulated depreciation (2,245,262)  (205,344) _ (2,450,6086)

Subtotals S_ 3435208 $ _(205,344) 8 - % 3,229,864

Proprietary capital asset totals $ 3,531,587 §$ (1831170 3 - % 3,378,470

See Auditor's Report
-0~

Nraft H#1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: JOINT VENTURE

Cn March 1, 1992 the District approved participation in the State Water Project (SWP) and joined in the
formation of the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA). the Purpose of the CCWA is to provide for the
financing, construction, operation, and maintenance of certain local (non-state owned) facilities required to
deliver water from the SWP to certain water purveyors and users in San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara
Counties.

Each participant, including the Avila Beach Community Services District, has entered into a water supply
agreement in order to provide for the development, financing, construction, operation and maintenance of the
CCWA project. The purpose of the water supply agreements is to assist in carrying out the purposes of
CCWA with respect to the CCWA project by: (1) requiring CCWA to sell, and the Project participants to buy, a
specified amount of water from CCWA; and (2) assigning the Project participant's entitlement rights in the
SWP to CCWA. Although the District does have an ongoing financial obligation to the water supply
agreement with CCWA, it has been determined that the District does not own an equity interest in the project.

Each project participant is required to pay to CCWA an amount equal to its share of the total cost of "fixed
project costs” and certain other costs in the proportion established in the water supply agreement, This
includes the project participant's share of payments to the State Department of Water Resources (DWR)
under the State Water Supply Contract (including capital, operation, maintenance, power and replacement
costs of the DWR facilities), debt service on CCWA bonds and all CCWA operating and administrative costs,

Each project participant is required to make payments under its water supply agreement solely from the
revenues of its water system. Each participant has agreed in its water supply agreement to fix, prescribe, and
collect rates and charges for its water system which will be at least sufficient to yield each fiscal year net
revenues equal to 125% of the sum of (1) the payment required pursuant to the water supply agreement, and
(2) debt service on any existing participant obligation for which revenues are also pledged.

CCWA is composed of eight members, all of which are public agencies. CCWA was organized and exists
under a joint exercise of power agreement among the various participating public agencies. The Board of
Directors is made up of one representative from each participating entity. \oters on the Board are
apportioned between the entities based upon each entity's pro rata share of the water provided by the project.
The District's share of the project, based upon number of acre feet of water is 0.215%. Operating and
capital expenses are allocated among the members based upon various formulas recognizing the benefits of
the various project components to each member.

On October 1, 1992, CCWA sold $177,120,000 in revenue bonds at a true interest cost of 6.64% to enable
CCWA to finance a portion of the costs of constructing a water treatment plant to treat State water for use by
various participating water purveyors and users within Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, a
transmission system to deliver such water to the participating water purveyors and users, and certain local
improvements to the water systems of some of the participating purveyors.

In November 1996, CCWA sold $198,015,000 of revenue bonds at a true interest cost of 5.55% to defease
CCWA's $177,120,000 1992 revenue bonds and to pay certain costs of issuing the bonds. The 1996 bonds
were issued in two series; Series A of $173,015,000 and Series B of $25,000,000. The Series B bonds are
subject to mandatory redemption from amounts transferred from the Construction Fund and the Reserve Fund
upon completion of the construction of the CCWA facilities.

See Auditor's Report

= Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 7: JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The District is a member of the Special District Risk Management Authority (S.D.R.M.A.), an
intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers authority, created pursuant to California Government Code
Sections 6500 et.seq. In becoming a member of the S.D. R.M.A., the District elected to participate in the risk
financing program(s) listed below for the program period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.

General Liability: S.R.R.M.A. Policy No, LCA-SDRMA-201415, $5,000,000 per occurrence.

Auto Liability: $.D.R.M.A. Policy No. LCA-SDRMA-201415, $5,000,000 per occurrence.

Auto Physical Damage: $.D.R.M.A. Policy No, LCA-SDRMA-201415. This coverage is on file with S.D.R.M.A.

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists: S.D.R.M.A. Policy No. UMI-SDRMA-201415, $750,000 each accident.

Boiler and Machinery: S.D.RM.A. Policy No. BMC-SDRMA-201415 for scheduled locations only for
repair/replacement cost with $100,000,000 limit. The deductible is on file with SDRMA.

Personal Liability Coverage for Board Members/Directors: S.D.R.M.A. Policy No. LCA-SDRMA-201415,
$500,000 per member per year with $500,000 general aggregate.

Employee Dishonesty Coverage: S.D.R.M.A. Policy No. EDC-SDRMA-201415, $400,000 limit,

Employee Benefits Liability: $.D.R.M.A. Policy No. LCA-SDRMA-201415, $5,000,000 per occurrence/general
aggregate.

Employment  Practices  Liability: S.D.R.M.A.  Policy No. LCA-SDRMA-201415,  $5,000,000 per
occurrence/general aggregate.

Property Coverage: S.D.RM.A. Policy No. PPC-SDRMA-201415, replacement cost for property on file,
$1,000,000,000 limit per occurrence. The deductible is on file with S D.R MA.

Public Officials Errors and Omissions: S.D.R.M.A. No. LCA-SDRMA-201415, total risk financing limits of
$5,000,000 per occurrence/annual aggregate.

Workers Compensation: S.D.R.M.A. Policy No. WCP-SDRMA-201415, statutory workers’ compensation and
up to $5,000,000 each occurrence for employers’ liability coverage.

Total insurance expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $14,410. Members are subject to dividends
and/or assessments, in accordance with Second Amended Joint Powers Agreement and amendments
thereto, on file with the District. No such dividends have been declared, nor have any assessments been
levied.

See Auditor’s Report
-21-

Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TCO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 8: PENSION PLAN

The Avila Beach Community Services District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustment, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and District resolutions. Copies of CalPERS' annual financial report may be
obtained from their Executive Office (400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814).

The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of
Administration. The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate of 23.752% for
District participants of their annual covered salary, for the current fiscal year. The contribution
requirements of plan members and the District are established and may be amended by CalPERS.

The annual CalPERS employer pension cost, for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $15,266, and was
equal to the District's required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part
of the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial
assumptions included (a) 7.5% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), (b) projected
annual salary increases that vary by duration of service from 3.3% to 14.2%, and (c) 3.0% payroll growth,
Both (a) and (b) included an inflation component of 2.75%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets was
determined using techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a fifteen year period (smoothed market value). CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued
liability is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis.

Actuarial information concerning this pension plan is now combined with several other local districts and

individual district information and three year trend information is no longer made available to the Avila
Beach Community Services District.

NOTE 9. COMMITMENTS

Port San Luis Harbor District

On March 5, 1968, the District entered info an agreement granting 70,000 gallons per day average flow
capacity rights in the sewer treatment and disposal system to Port San Luis Harbor District in exchange for the
Harbor District paying a portion of the cost of the treatment and disposal system. For any system expansion
required, the Harbor District capacity rights will be recalculated based on the portion of total cost of expansion
paid by the Harbor District.

California Department of Forestry (CDF)

On November 18, 1999, the District signed an agreement with the California Department of Forestry (CDF)
consolidating fire and emergency services between the two agencies. On July 1, 2013, the District Board
agreed to extend this agreement for one year, without changing the level of fire protection services that are
provided in the original agreement. Payment for these services is based on standard fees outlined in the
agreement service cost calculation,

See Auditor's Report

Nraft H#1



OTHER REQUIRED
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

Revenues:
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Rental income
Contract services
Miscellaneous income

Total revenues
Expenditures:
Administration
Street lighting
Fire department

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
expenditures

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
Positive
Original Final Actual {(Negative)
$ 219,800 $ 219,600 S 284,707 $ 65,107
1,200 1,200 814 (386)
3,000 3,000 4,178 1,178
31,663 31,663 34,626 2,963
2,700 2,700 4,383 1,683
500 500 1,281 781
258 663 258 663 329,989 71,326
20,774 20,774 25,200 (4,426)
23,887 23,887 23,522 365
157,784 157,784 127,225 30,559
202, 445 202,445 175,947 26,498
$ 56,218 3 56,218 154,042 3 97,824
2,000,807
$ 2,154,949

See Auditor's Report
LD

Nraft #1




OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Nraft +H1




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

(General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Schedule |

Total General Funds
General/Fire Street
Revenues: Administration Department Lighting 2015 2014
Property taxes $ - $ 284707 § - 3 284707 (% 282927
Intergovernmental 814 814 975
Investment income 4178 4178 5,059
Rental income 34,626 34 626 32,970
Contract services 4 383 4 383 3,701
Miscellaneous income 1,281 1,281 915
Total revenues 329,175 814 329,989 326,547
Expenditures:
Salaries and wages 90,652 90,652 77,566
Payroll taxes and benefits 40,271 40,271 27,447
Insurance 4,803 4 803 4 598
Maintenance and repairs 1,317 1,317 5,023
Office supplies and expense 6,201 6,201 3,967
Professional services 66,447 154,089 220,536 254 647
Public notices 654 654 961
Permits and fees 7,602 7.602 6,627
Communications 2,459 2,459 1,398
Employee travel and training 300 300 130
Occupancy 8,800 8,800 8,451
Utilities 781 10,8622 11,703 11,9186
Rate assistance 2,849
Administrative overhead 25,200 12,600 37,800 36,608
Less: Administrative overhead
allocated to other funds (260,000) (260,000) (246 464)
Total expenditures (34,516) 186,941 23,522 175,947 192,875
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures 34,516 142,234 (22,708) 154,042 133,672
Fund balance (deficit) at
beginning of year (3,324) 2,196,340 (192,109) 2,000,907 1,867,235
Fund balance (deficit) at
end of year $ 31,192 52338574 $ (214817 3 2,154,949 | | $ 2,000,907

See Auditor's Report
26-

Nraft H1



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Enterprise Funds

June 30, 2015

(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:

Caplial assels;
Land and construction in progress
Building and equipment,
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deposits
Ceferred revenue

Total liabilities
Net position:
Invested in capital assets - net
of related debl
Unrestrictad

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Schedule i

Total Enterprise Funds

Sanitary Water Refuse

Fund Fund Fund 2015 2014
$ 127,889 $ 27531 $ 3248 || $ 158,668 $ 158,747
1,316 1,316 4,561
27,504 35,679 63,183 74,736
1,164,687 2,623 1,167,320 1,060,897
156,709 1,227,907 5,871 1,390,487 1,298,941
148,606 148,606 96,379
4,548,502 1,131,968 5,680,470 5,680,470
(1,892,7186) (557,890) (2,450,606) (2,245,262)
2,804,392 974,078 3,378,470 3,531,587
52,961,101 1801985 § 5871 $ 4,768,957 $ 4,830,528
5 942 $ 943  § = $ 1,885 $ 26,006
786,996 786,996 715,868
104,611 104,611 11,164
- 19,322
787,838 105,554 - 893,492 772,361
2,804,392 574,078 3,378,470 3,631,587
(631,229) 1,122,353 5,871 496,995 526,580
2,173,163 1,696,431 9,871 3,875,465 4,058,167
$2,961,101 51,801,985 § 5,871 $ 4,768,957 $ 4,830,528

See Auditor's Report

D7

Nraft H1




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Operating revenuss;
Utility sales
Harbor charges
Other income and fees
Total revenues

Operating expenses:
Insurance
Lab tests
Maintenance and repairs
Office supplies and expense
Professional services
Operating supplies
Permits and fees
Communications
Utilities
Water - Lopez Lake
Water - State Water Project

General and administrative overhes

Depreciation
Total expenses

Operating income (loss)
Non-operating revenues:

Property taxes
Harbar capital contribution

Assessments and connection fees

Total non-operating revenues
Net income (loss)
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Schedule Il

Total Enterprise Funds

Sanitary Water Refuse

Fund Fund Fund 2015 2014
$ 305,388 $ 406,143 3 16,490 || $ 728,021 684009
55,612 55612 36,447
775 1,671 2,346 11,628
361,775 407,714 16,490 785,979 732,084
4,803 4,803 9,606 9,196
33,806 33,806 35,584
66,080 7,454 73,534 29,689
1,196 980 2176 1,983
225,090 65,836 290,926 286,678
138,495 8,859 147,354 74,328
8,632 5479 14,011 13,145
3,925 3,925 2,886
19,090 1,252 20,342 20,688
94,646 94 646 97,409
124,122 124,122 81,827
113,399 88,199 12,600 214,198 209,856
178,467 26,877 205,344 212,660
792,883 428,507 12,600 1,233,990 1,075,939
(431,108) (20,793) 3,850 (448,011) (343,855)
217,324 217,324 202,559
22,163 22,163 23,231
4414 21,408 25,822 91,999
243,901 21,408 265,309 317,789
(187,207) 615 3,890 (182,702) (26,086)
2,360,370 1,695,816 1,981 4,058,167 4,084,233
$2,173,163 $ 1,696,431 3 5,871 $ 3,875,485 $ 4,058,167

See Auditor's Report

-28-

Nraft H1




Schedule Iv
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
(With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2014)

Totals
Sanitary Water Refuse
Fund Fund Fund 2015 2014
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating revenue $ 375412 § 408875 $ 16,490 $ 800,777 $ 734,258
Other payments (567,086) (430,362) (16,490) (1,013,938) (1,015,962)
Net cash used by operating activities (191,674) (21,487) - (213,161) (281,704)
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes 217,324 217,324 202,559
Harboer capital contribution 22,163 22,163 23.231
Assessments and connection fees 4.414 21,408 25622 91,999
Net cash provided by non-capital
financing activities 243,901 21,408 - 265,309 317,789
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets (52,227) (52,227) (36,085)
Net cash used by investing activities (52,227} - = (62,227) (36,085)
Net change in cash - (79) - (79) B
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning 127,889 27,610 3,248 158,747 168,747
Cash and cash equivalents-end $ 127,889 § 27531 § 3,248 b 158,668 $ 158,747

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash used by operating activities:
Net operating income (loss) $ (431,108) $ (20,793) § 3.890 $ (448,011) 3 (343,855)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation 178,467 26,877 205,344 212,660
Net changes in assets and liabilities:

Taxes receivable 3,245 3,245 (1,095)

Accounts receivable 10,392 1,161 11,553 3,269

Due from other funds (103,800) (103.800) (120,735)

Accounts payable (25,064) 943 (24,121) (6,333)

Due to ather funds 72,384 (3,890) 68,504 (23,354)

Deposits 93,447 93,447

Deferred revenue (19,322) (19,322) (2,261)
Net cash used by operating activities $ (191674) § (21,487) & E $ (213,161) $ (281,704)

See Auditor's Report
-20.

Nraft #1



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Status of Draft Agreement with Port San Luis Harbor District (Harbor) for
Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Services

Recommendation:

Receive Report and provide direction to staff.
Discussion:

In March 1968, the Avila Beach Community Services District (District) and the Harbor initially
entered in to an Agreement for the District to provide wastewater treatment and disposal services
to the Harbor. The District and the Harbor agreed that it would be appropriate to update the
Agreement and the two agencies have been working on a new Agreement for over 12 months.
At the March 10, 2015, Board meeting, District Legal Counsel provided a revised draft
Agreement. The Staff Report from the March 10, 2015 meeting is attached for your reference.

Legal Counsel for the Harbor reviewed the March draft Agreement and provided comments to
the District’s Legal Counsel in April/May. Since that time, the Harbor’s Legal Counsel has
changed and they have submitted some additional comments that District staff is reviewing.

Since this issue has gone on for so long and we now have one new Board member, District staff
was requested to will present a summary of the draft agreement elements and any major areas of
contention with the Harbor. Staff will provide a presentation at the November meeting; respond
to Board comments; and seek direction from the Board in addressing areas of contention with the
Harbor.



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Michael W. Seitz, District Legal Counsel
DATE: March 5, 2015

SUBJECT: Draft Port Agreement

It has sometimes been said that too many chefs will spoil the broth. The last draft
of the Port Agreement, which was originally authored by the District, has gone through at
least five (5) revisions by other authors. This made the Agreement overly long, overly
complicated, and in some ways, contradictory.

Attached to this Staff Report is a revised draft Port Agreement. This has been
reduced to an agreement that simply sells capacity in the Plant to the Port. That was the
intent of the original Agreement and that intent is carried forth in this Agreement.

As the Board will recall, the reason and the need for this new Agreement is the
biological loading on the Plant has increased dramatically. This has resulted from the
conservation of water, including the use of low flow toilets, which provides much less
water as a part of the waste stream making the stream more concentrated. As a result,
while the capacity of the Plant per gallon remains the same, its ability to treat the per
gallon has reduced the total capacity of the Plant at times. This Agreement is intended to
recognize that fact and how that issue will be dealt with.

At the same time that this Staff Report was prepared, a copy of the Staff Report
and Agreement was forwarded to the Port’s lawyer. We have not received any response
from them as of the time of the drafting of this Staff Report. However, any
communications that occur after this Staff Report will be communicated to the Board at

the meeting,

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board review this draft Agreement and ask Staff any
questions you might have in regards to it and authorize the forwarding of the Agreement

to the Port for their approval.

END



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager
DATE: November 10, 2015

SUBJECT:  Preliminary Intent to Serve Request:, 264 San Miguel Street, APN: 076-201-071
Lots 1,2 and 3

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report, Consider the Applicants request and approve the Preliminary Intent to
Serve Request

Funding:
The applicant’s agent has provided a $1,000 application processing fee and deposit for the

proposed project. The application fee will be used for applicable charges as described in
Resolution No. 97-2 for processing an “Intent to Serve™ letter review.

Background/Discussion:

The Board members will recall that this project was initially considered at the October 13, 2015,
Board meeting. The Board did not act on the request but instead referred the application back to
the applicant for further work. Attached for Board consideration is a revised request from the
agent for Three Sylvester Sisters, owners of the subject property. Staff received the request as
we were finalizing the agenda packet so we did not have time to provide any staff analysis of the
request. The applicants and their agent stated that they would be present at the Board meeting to
further explain their request and answer questions.

The project Preliminary Intent to Serve application remains the same as submitted for the
October 13 Board meeting and are attached. The owners are proposing to build three single
family residences to be located on four existing lots at 264 San Miguel Street (at the intersection
of San Miguel Street and Avila Beach Drive). After demolishing the homes in approximately
2005, the owners chose to continue to pay the monthly minimum sewer and water fees in order
to maintain the water and sewer connection entitlement. The applicant now proposes to build
three SFR homes on the lots, two - four bedroom and one - four bedroom, plus a studio.

District Staff has calculated the preliminary Capacity Fees and associated credits for the project
based on the capacity fee schedule adopted by the Board in December 2013. The capacity fee
estimate is provided as an attachment.

After issuance of an “Intent to Serve™ letter the applicant will need to provide the District with a
final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will review the plans and advise the developer
if the proposed water/sewer improvements are consistent with District standards.

264 San Miguel Nov 2015



11/4/2015 Gmail - Re: Will Serve for 264 San Miguel

*
Gm l l Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>

Re: Will Serve for 264 San Miguel

1 message

Danny Sullivan <slocoasthomes@gmail.com> Wed, Nov 4, 2015 at 1:13 PM
To: Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>
Cc: Laurie Kelsey <laurie@kelseywine.com>, Kristi Dibbern <avilacsd@gmail.com>

Hi Brad,

Acting as agent on behalf of the Three Sylvester Sisters for the property at 264 San Miguel, | would like to
request a water will serve letter that omits language conditioning future water on the "ability of the water district
to provide water." At our last meeting when we were seeking a 39k credit for funds paid over the last 10+ years,
your attomey stated that we were essentially paying a "Standby fee" in case of a water moratorium. Since the
other will serve letters are conditional, and the Three Sylvester Sisters have been paying a standby fee, the
language in this particular will serve letter should reflect that and thereby omit the "conditional” nature of that
water. Thanks for putting us on the agenda and | really appreciate your help.

Best,

Danny Sullivan
Agent on behalf of
Three Sylvester Sisters

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 4, 2015, at 9:24 AM, Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates @gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Danny,

I am writing as a follow-up to our telephone conversation on Monday in which you
indicated the subject property owners would be sending a request to have the
project on the Board's November agenda. I have not received anything and we are
finishing the agenda packet this morning.

If you get us your request in writing by noon today we can include it on the
November Agenda, otherwise it will have to go on the December 8 meeting agenda.

Thank you.

Brad Hagemann, PE
Hagemann & Associates
9372 Carmel Road
Atascadero, CA 93422
(805) 835-3163

hitps://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=2a6c9a9703b&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 150d458a4f0e57ed&siml=150d458a4f0e57ed



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
INTENT-TO SERVE LETTER

=

1. Owuer Name: ___\ poipdy  Soariwdnd (\’3\.\{’-:.2_)
2. Business Address: C'K(a ALY T ST Su g Tad X ~ Sie CA Gk
3. Mailing Address: _9S 6 CALNIT &7 suTE 20sA
4. Phone Number: _§¢5 739 -272,24
5. Ageut’s Name (Architect or Engineer): 20807 GANTRMNIE. N
6. Mailing Address: _ {bn  €a57a2  STRECT a0 o e A 938
7. Phone Number: %DS— 473 -9522
8. Assessor’s Parcel Numher (APN) of lot(s) to be served: O o- 200 - 071 tar L
9. Project’s Location: 264 SAW A ((_uSi
AULA ofacd oA
10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:_

11. Total Number of Residential Units: ’i:

12. Type of Use:

& Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Multi-Family

L Subdivision

(3 Commercial

Q Multi-use (Project Description)
Type

U Remodel: (Project Description)

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

a. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

b. An engineer or architect’s estimate of mounthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

14. The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



W3 uoeag ey
15 fenby ues oz
Supuse N4

suopduaseq Ehen

£LEP-Orpl508) JsuoyL
|DFES wo 'odeiqs sin ues
"By UOSULDP 082

BYNDY Uy

HEUMO/SERARY 918

aouspisay |anbiy ues

2256-i4% (508) Buayd |
88595 'ON 97 |

Avedumag uBissg p Bupyng

| @@&@

ro

Y SIHAYHDOGOL

AMIRILTLE 8 eo A

amzaI Nesrss

v g

WD- 1=, 8101 Bes
ue|d sis

o~

T_&

g
ssuBpiEY pascdrsy

547
B




B g

qeeug

VT TS

DT Ty E

‘afEmo £ ues 1o 5_.__&%
Suipusg N gy |

‘uondiogeg (efeq

2256 L LpS08) 1Butuy
SLPES WD UJzag ey

45 [2niy ves pgz

gnog wadaeseg fyias

UBUMCYES2IPRY BIIS

aouapisay [anbip ueg

EEZGE L4 ¥ {508) SOy
B958r/ 'ON 2
Auzdiwiog ufisog p Buping
1
|

Mo o )

¢

AN N
WO =, b/ J8mag

ue|d 100|

1004 pug

Fomemm——mmmssmeco o esaaealk

M

25 Bupuig

Palrg

i
'
'
'
|
'
]
]
'
'
0
I
Freae=

prEp—

Bupan

eg z/1

o [FEEL

Dty

“wipg ssey

doinng ,_n_z/

i
i
i
!
!
i
eg i )
:
)
i
i

L e AT

10014 15j

Aemgey

fapune

£ wooipeg

| Woopeg

Hieg Z Woaipsg

\35)



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
INTENT-TO SERVE LETTER

LT 1) ;f\f
Al
RET -

Lk
I. Owner Na:;e: _apeipay Suciaedn Ry ";ﬁ—)
2. Business Address: 9SG ALNY T 8T S0 39 2un A Sio (A REE T
3. Mailing Address: _ 286 CBhLAeT 67 ot 2e0A
4. Phone Number: 55 701 -3%2,

=

Agent’s Name (Architect or Engineer): Lopfat (anN N6, N

6. Mailing Address: iCﬁ‘: CasTa? ST << oL AA S A FTyN

7. Phone Number: %‘"—3‘:’;" U721 -9522

8. Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) of ot(s) to beserved:_ Q7 - 201 - €1l o 2

9. Project’s Location: 26 SHr) A aside

AViLA afacel eA
10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:
11. Total Number of Residential Units: ;]

12. Type of Use:

& Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Multi-Family

O Subdivision

L Commercial

| Multi-use (Project Description)
Type

U Remodel: (Project Descripiion)

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

a. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project: and

b. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

14. The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally aceepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



i N

© 2y

| —T

WO LESE By
15 BBy ues pag
Sapuzd Wd 'y

ruondusesg efan

HEUMOYSEAINRY 8IS

9p)
&
5
=
g
c
o
3
®
@,
o
)
3
Q
@

ZZ86-44¥ (208] Buoyy
B958FL ON 217
_ Austwag uSiser 3 Suioing

25
N

Aemaaug

100[4 IS}

|||||||||||||||||||

e | wooipag

afieien

Aemey

£ Wwooipsg

2 woopag

|||||||||||||||||||||

WO-1=i L e

ue|d Joo|4

10014 pugz

Eelt o]

wRg 2

wooy Busn

]
i
"Wipg IsSE
U

pauRlaY "xel .S e Buiueley




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPLICATION FOR
INTENT-TO SERVE LETTER

C_.'ﬁ-e'q-"{\—-v.\?
L uERSTT _
Owaer Name: __ 1 Poipdy  Ca oM (fgw H,:_”_)
Business Address: 9¢ ©oALNUT ST So 09 2ca A Sioe (A Gl

Mailing Address: _ 956 ALN T 5T SwuiTE 2euA

3

3
4. Phoue Number: _ §¢5 724 -222¢

5. Agent’s Name (Architect or Engineer): Qopfet GanNTIN 26 N

6. Mailing Address: (> CASTe@  STRLET  moem G oA §3yna
7

8

9

. Phone Number: _ %S-47) ~6G$22.
- Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) of lot(s) to be served: _O)6-20(- c1{ tar "%
Project’s Location: 264 Sand aa i
AULA ofacd A
10. San Luis Obispo County Planning Department/Tract Development No.:

11. Total Number of Residential Units: 7L
12. Type of Use:

. Single Family Residence o Duplex o Triplex o Muhi-Family

{3 Subdivision

O Commercial

O Multi-use (Project Description)
Type

U Remodel: (Project Deseription)

13. Applications for multi-use projects, commercial projects, projects that exceed
two (2) residential units, or multi-family projects will not be approved until the
following have been submitted to the District for its review:

a. Two (2) separate sets of site plans that show the approximate square
footage of each unit, the site topography and an estimate of the number of
water fixtures to serve each unit in the project; and

b. An engineer or architect’s estimate of monthly water and sewer and
demand (in gallons per month) for the project.

14. The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction
practices, Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the
condition of the job site during the course of the project, including the safety of



ELER-0t e
QPEE 7O "0dE URg
BAy UDSUYCP LOgE
EXNOE uyor

JIBUMOIEERI DY 8IS

S#
9ouspIsay |enbiyy ues

2Z56°LL¥ (S08) Buoyy
BEGSHL ON 2]

Ay

Auedwen vERag § Suping !

1004 15|
| |
|
g
femnn "
Aemanug auedunos
| olpn5 1sang
_||.|H|
A\ H |
N f —
N =g

wl-k=pL saEDg

ue|d 100}

10014 pugz

||||||

rrrrrr

£ woospag

2 wonipag

Buiig




AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER AND SEWER DEVELOPMENT FEES ("WILL SERVE" LETTER)

Project Title and classification 1 0F2
264 San Miguel (New Construction on Previously Served Lot with Structures Removed Over Five Years Ago.
Rates Adoped Reso No. 2013-08, December 2013)
Applicant: Three Sylvester Sisters APN. 076-201-071
Mailing Address: 956 Walnut St, Suite 200A
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
Project Address: 264 San Miguel
Avila Beach, CA
Phone Number: (805) 704-3335
Estimated By: 3 Hagemann Date: November 4, 2015
Co. Building Permit # :
Land Use
Architect:
Project Description:
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE ISSUED DATE
PRELIMINARY WILL SERVE EXTENSION ISSUED DATE
FIRE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL RECEIVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE APPROVED DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID 50% Due at issue of Final Will Serve Leiter DATE
FINAL WILL SERVE FEES PAID Remainder due prior to occupancy DATE
METER SET DATE
SERVICE INITIATED DATE
FINAL COST ACCOUNTING COMPLETED DATE
REFUND / BILLING COMPLETED DATE

NOTES:

Preliminary ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS DUE

$91,746.00

$91,746.00

November 4, 2015




Project Name:

264 San Miguel St

20f2
WATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Assessment 2 each 4 Bed Room SFR at §10,753 each $21,506.00
1 -5 BedRoom SFR at §12,900 $12,903.00
8. Hook-up Fee 3-3/4" x 5/8" (Set New Meter and Box Only) at $400 each $1,200.00
C. Past Use Credit ($9,398.00)|
SUBTOTAL A $26,211.00
WASTEWATER ASSESSMENTS
A. Assessment 2 each 4 Bed Room SFR at $20,801 each $41,602.00
I -5 BedRoom SFR at $24,961 $24,961.00
|{B. Hook-up Fee: 3 Standard Connections @ $300 each $900.00
C. Past Use Credit ($1,928.00)
SUBTOTAL $ $65,535.00

Total Assessments

$91,746.00




Credits for Past Water Use
Proposed Project: 264 San Miguel, Avila Beach, CA

Owners have been paying minimum amount on four separately metered, previously served lots with strucutures removed over five years ago.
Board policy is to credit a minimum of five units of water for each meter.

2010/2011 2011/2012  2012/2013  2013/2014 2014/2015 last 5 year use Ave
Credit for each lot 5 5 5 5 L 5

Credit for all four lots: 20 units

Last 5 years
Ave Water use in ccf Water Credit
20
average monthly water use in cubic ft 2000
multiply by 12 to get yearly ave 24000
divide by cubic feet in acre foot(43,560) 0.551

multiply by cost of service (17,057.09) $9,397.85

Sewer Credit

average monthly water use in cubic ft 2000
multiply by 12 to get yearly ave 24000
divide by cubic feet in acre foot(43,560) 0.551

multiply by cost of service (3500 hybrid C) $1,928.37

Date prepared: 9/23/15
Gallons to Acre Feet

7.48 gals to cubic foot
43,560 cubic feet in acre foot
Project Use in Gallons
167.787
Project Use in Acre Feet
0.003622



